From: Rimrock Neighborhoods Task Force

To: Leslie Cooke
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Christmas Tree recycling info - Today thru Jan 19
Date: Saturday, December 27, 2025 1:46:34 PM

If you've got a "real" Christmas Tree to dispose of..... Sharing from the City Public Works
team

0" with Bright n' Beautiful & friends again!

Please before dropping off your at a location near you!

These tree-cycling sites are available between ,
Thank you for your participation & Happy holidays, Billings!

Poly Vista Park (38th St W & Colin Dr)

Zoo Montana (2100 S Shiloh Rd)

Radius Recycling (1100 6th Ave N)

Hanser’s Automotive (430 S Billings Blvd)

Billings Landfill (5240 Jellison Rd)
Heights Clevenger Park (840 Bench Blvd)

Thompson Park Splash Park parking lot (E 6th St & 1st Ave)

Lockwood School parking lot (1932 US Hwy 87E)
Rocky Mountain Compost (3060 Farley Ln)

High School parking lot (7842 Shepherd Rd)
United Methodist Church parking lot (149 Peritse Ave)

Rimrock Neighborhoods Task Force
www.ci.billings.mt.us/index.aspx?NID=1730
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